



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 216, Reno, NV 89502
Nevada Transportation Authority website: <http://www.nta.nv.gov>

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for **Friday, November 9, 2018 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 115)**. Due to the expected lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority's facilities, the Authority will hear **Items 116 through 157 commencing at 1:15 pm**, preceded and followed by additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from **Mark Liapis, Administrative Attorney, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-3303, mliapis@nta.nv.gov**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting at the following locations:

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216
Reno, Nevada 89502**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting and **attend the meeting at the following locations:**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216
Reno, Nevada 89502**

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Pledge of Allegiance**
4. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
5. **Approval of Agenda – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
6. **Approval of the Minutes of the October 4, 2018 Agenda Meeting – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
7. **Approval of the Minutes of the September 28, 2018 Regulation Adoption Meeting Docket 17-11028 – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
8. **Approval of the Minutes of the September 28, 2018 Proposed Regulations Workshop of Docket 18-03028 – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
9. **Briefings from the Commissioners**
10. **Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner**
11. **Report of Legal Counsel -Toman v. Nevada Transportation Authority Nev. Sup. Court No. 77156** This is an appeal from the District Court's decision, dismissing Toman's Petition for Judicial Review for lack of jurisdiction. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

12. **Impound 3495 and Citation 20739 and 20740** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20739 and 20740 issued to Frank Degourville III for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
13. **Citation 17989, 18266 - 18275, 18651 – 18653** issued to Salt Flats Towing for violations of various statutes and regulations concerning driver records and vehicle inspection (DN) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
14. **Citation 19935** issued to Angel Figueroa-Polanco for a violation of NAC 706.234 (1) (DN) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
15. **Impound 2719 and Citation 19936** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19936 issued to Jared Hart for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

16. **Citation 19963** issued to Araya Helemarian for violation of NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.228 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
17. **Citation 20178** issued to TC Nevada, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.381 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
18. **Citation 20409** issued to Hoover Transportation, LLC for violations of NAC 706.191 and NAC 706.203(4) (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
19. **Citation 20564 and 20565** issued to Las Vegas Party Coach and Ermias Mekonnen for violations of NAC 706.194, NAC 706.228, NAC 706.360 and 706.381 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
20. **Impound 3418 and Citation 20637 and 20638** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20637 and 20638 issued to Roba Ahmed Indissa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
21. **Impound 3427 and Citation 20742 and 20743** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20742 and 20743 issued to Soukkhy Luanglath for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
22. **Impound 3483 and Citation 20745** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20745 issued to Logistic Moving Specialist/Sheri L. McDermott for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
23. **Citations 20784, 20785 and 20786** issued to MVP Industries Inc., for violations of NRS 706.398, NRS 706.285, NRS 706.44895, NAC 706.203, NAC 706.4275, and NAC 706.4277 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
24. **Citations 20831 and 20832** issued to Marlon R. Soriano for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
25. **Citation 21053** issued to Manuel Orlando Valbuena for a violation of NRS 706.386 (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
26. **Impound 3227** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
27. **Impound 3476** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Manuel F. Valbuena (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
28. **Impound 3477** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
29. **Impound 3478** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Kristian R. Soriano (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
30. **Impound 3496** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of Arizona (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
31. **Citation 20524** issued to Fredrick Winston for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

32. **Citation 20570** issued to The Little Guys, LLC d/b/a Tow Pros for violation of NAC 706.4277 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
33. **Citation 20793** issued to Asad Marji for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
34. **Impound 3471** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
35. **Impound 3475** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Forooz and Associates, Inc. (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
36. **Citation 17996** issued to Robert Montgomery for violation of NAC 706.376(11) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
37. **Citation 17998** issued to Ricky Restrepo for violation of NAC 706.376(11) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
38. **Citation 18657** issued to Woody's Automotive & Towing for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
39. **Citation 18658** issued to Khalid Ali for violation of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.41 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
40. **Citation 19585** issued to Mark Ouellette for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
41. **Citation 19586** issued to Richard Forte for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
42. **Citation 19587** issued to John Kwapniewski for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
43. **Citation 19588** issued to Christopher Chineduh for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
44. **Citation 19589** issued to Shuo Wang for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
45. **Citation 19591** issued to Caroline Lescieux for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
46. **Citation 19593** issued to Edward Grados for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
47. **Citation 19597** issued to Jeffrey W. Hill for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
48. **Citation 19642** issued to Michael Farina for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

49. **Citation 19644** issued to Barry Shelton for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
50. **Citation 19700** issued to Desert Cab Inc. d/b/a Odyssey Limousine for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
51. **Citation 19859** issued to Christopher Raridon for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
52. **Citation 19902** issued to Timothy Haninger for violation of NAC 706.329 and NAC 706.3747 - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
53. **Citation 19903** issued to Vijay Sharma for a violation of NAC 706.376(11) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
54. **Citation 19904** issued to Yasir Farooq for violation of NAC 706.376 - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
55. **Citations 20182 and 20703** issued to John Ziebarth for violation of NAC 706A.240 (2 counts) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
56. **Citation 20378** issued to Sharon Williams for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
57. **Citation 20379** issued to Gyorgy Padar for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
58. **Citation 20380** issued to Darryl Francis for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
59. **Citation 20381** issued to Robert Snyder for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
60. **Citation 20382** issued to Luis Urbina for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
61. **Citation 20383** issued to Cory Smethurst for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
62. **Citation 20385** issued to Vernon M. Levy for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
63. **Citation 20390** issued to Adrian Lungu for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
64. **Citation 20394** issued to Merriel Roberson for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
65. **Citation 20397** issued to Anis Toumi for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

66. **Citation 20398** issued to Marffis Concepcion-Torres for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
67. **Citation 20399** issued to Gordon Hill for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
68. **Citation 20410** issued to Orlando Spillard for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
69. **Citation 20412** issued to Alvaro Gonzalez-Abarca for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
70. **Citation 20413** issued to Randy Nicholls for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
71. **Citation 20415** issued to Kenji Yamamoto for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
72. **Citation 20416** issued to Amy Hernandez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
73. **Citation 20417** issued to Senay Bogale for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
74. **Citation 20418** issued to Jorge Franco Gutierrez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
75. **Citation 20419** issued to Joshua Hardin for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
76. **Citation 20420** issued to Charles R. Dixon for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
77. **Citation 20422** issued to Jesus R. Campos for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
78. **Citation 20424** issued to Joseph Malinak for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
79. **Citation 20454** issued to Alpha Transportation, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
80. **Citation 20525** issued to Hristo Dikov for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
81. **Citation 20655** issued to Ronald Saintard for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
82. **Citation 20691** issued to D & J VIP, LLC d/b/a Triple Seven 777 Transport for a violation of NRS 706.463(4) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

83. **Citation 20728** issued to Danny Armstrong for violation of NAC 706.228 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
84. **Citation 20737** issued to Tenny Viliamu Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
85. **Citation 20806** issued to Blanca Orozco for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
86. **Citation 20809** issued to Eric Ortiz for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
87. **Citation 20876** issued to Marshall DeSerio for violation of NAC 706.365 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
88. **Citations 21054 and 21055** issued to David Kim for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
89. **Citation 21076** issued to Artur Zavadin for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
90. **Citation 21077** issued to Douglas Vincent for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
91. **Citation 21102** issued to Peder Soderstrom for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
92. **Citation 21106** issued to Julia J. Burdett-Ruiz for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
93. **Citation 21107** issued to Dmitry Bersenev for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
94. **Citation 21108** issued to Julie Alexson for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
95. **Citation 21109** issued to Ulises Avilas for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

96. **Docket 17-02005** The request of Zane Investigations, Inc. d/b/a A2Z Tow & Transport to extend their compliance period from August 9, 2018 through January 9, 2019. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
97. **Docket 18-05049** The Application of Bruno's Gas & Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

98. **Docket 18-06021** The Application of Bikes Matter, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
99. **Docket 18-06024** The Application of Elite Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
100. **Docket 18-07039** The Application of All City Towing & Recovery, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
101. **Docket 18-08002** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from October 2, 2018 through December 2, 2018, of consent-only tow car services provided by New York Minuteman, Inc. d/b/a Minuteman Towing under CPCN 7135, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
102. **Docket 18-08021** The Application of Taylor Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
103. **Docket 18-09020** The Request for temporary discontinuance from September 26, 2018 through March 26, 2019 of consent-only tow car services provided by Adventure Towing Company, Inc. under CPCN 7356. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

104. **Docket 17-07005** The Request to extend the compliance period for 120 days for charter bus services to be provided by Starstatus, Inc. d/b/a Star of Vegas. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
105. **Docket 18-09023** The Request for temporary discontinuance from November 1, 2018 through April 1, 2019 of charter bus services provided by Las Vegas Party Coach, LLC d/b/a ELS under CPCN 2178. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

106. **Docket 18-10005** The voluntary cancellation of Big Dogs Towing, LLC CPCN 7375. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
107. **Docket 18-10011** The voluntary cancellation of Francisco A. Ramirez d/b/a Ram Towing CPCN 7274. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
108. **Docket 18-10015** The voluntary cancellation of Preventative Measures Security Firm, LLC d/b/a Slip-N-Grip Tag-N-Tow CPCN 7339. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
109. **Docket 18-10017** The voluntary cancellation of Mark A. Wolverton d/b/a California Colors Truck and Auto Body CPCN 7306. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

110. **Docket 18-10016** The Petition to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.210 for services conducted by AWG Ambassador, LLC, granted under CPCN 1041. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
111. **Docket 18-10029** The Petition to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.210 for services conducted by Western Limousine Service, LLC, granted under CPCN 1054. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

112. **Docket 18-09012** Petition for Reconsideration from Danny Armstrong for reconsideration of fines on Citations 20023, 20024 and 20511. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
113. **Docket 18-10023** Petition for Reconsideration from Dylan R. Gall for reconsideration of fines on Citation 19979. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
114. **Docket 18-10028** Petition for Reconsideration from Aynealem Gebreslasie for reconsideration of Driver Permit # 1859. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
115. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

116. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

117. **Docket 18-09015** The Application of Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
118. **Docket 18-10018** The Application of Amador Stage Lines, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2025, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
119. **Docket 18-10031** The Application of A & G Towing & Storage, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7169, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
120. **Docket 18-10032** The Application of Lynn R. Jackson d/b/a Lynn's Auto Center for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3290. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

121. **Docket 18-10033** The Application of AAAA Two Star Towing, Inc. d/b/a AAAA Two Star Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7123, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
122. **Docket 18-10034** The Application of Open Top Sightseeing Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Big Bus Tours for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2004, Sub 12. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
123. **Docket 18-10037-A** The Application of Mesquite Towing Company, LLC d/b/a Mesquite Towing Company for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7233. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

124. **Docket 16-02021** Status check regarding the previously approved Joint Application of Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resort Limousine, CPCN 1125, to sell and transfer 33% of the corporate stock from Wendy Bizzaro, to Richard Bizzaro. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
125. **Docket 16-11028** Status check regarding the previously approved Joint Application of Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resort Limousine, for a temporary transfer of operating rights under CPCN 1125 to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
126. **Docket 16-11029** Status check regarding the Joint Application of Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resort Limousine, to sell and Abraham Limo Service, Inc. to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine, airport transfer, and special services granted under CPCN 1125. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
127. **Docket 17-02006** The Application of Mollerup Van & Storage Co., Inc. of Ogden Utah d/b/a Mollerup Van & Storage for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
128. **Docket 17-09035** The Motion to Vacate Order Granting Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights under CPCN 1068 from AWG Ambassador to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
129. **Docket 17-10021** The Application of United Moving Solutions, Inc. d/b/a United Moving Solutions for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
130. **Docket 18-01027** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from December 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019, for services provided by Las Vegas Party Barge, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Topless Tours under CPCN 2215. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

APPLICATIONS TO DISMISS

131. **Docket 17-01020** The Application of Sabo, LLC d/b/a Party N Las Vegas for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

132. **Docket 17-05002** The Application of Brenda Arteaga Lua d/b/a AP Motors for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

133. **Docket 18-09009** Order to Show Cause issued to Hoover Transportation, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2212 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
134. **Docket 18-10007** Order to Show Cause issued to Preventative Measures Security Firm, LLC d/b/a Slip-N-Grip Tag-N-Tow as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7339 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 135 through 155 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

135. **Permit 4755** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Earnest Neal III for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (Denied at 9/7/18 General Session due to clerical error) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
136. **Permit 2453** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Geele Aboker for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (payment of fines) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
137. **Permit 5415** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Steven Pelkowski for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (5/25/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
138. **Permit 8689** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of George Cunningham for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (9/18/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
139. **Permit 4968** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anhtony Drew for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (9/18/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
140. **Permit 8341** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Clay Liesegang for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (9/18/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
141. **Permit 8690** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of T'Aundre Range-Smith for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (9/18/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
142. **Permit 8651** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of William C. Sells, Jr. for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (9/18/18) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

143. **Permit 8310** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Mohamud Sharif for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
144. **Permit 8628** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Khary Husanadeen for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
145. **Permit 8602** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Scott Chapman for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
146. **Permit 8445** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jose Fonseca for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
147. **Permit 8698** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Victoria Thompson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
148. **Permit 8696** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Gunner Vito for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
149. **Permit 8716** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Marcus Weatherspoon for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
150. **Permit 8699** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kerry Thompson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
151. **Permit 8404** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Mayra Apodaca for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
152. **Permit 8049** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of J.T. Carr for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
153. **Permit 8707** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Don Alfred Manual Jr. for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/12/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
154. **Permit 8703** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Shayla Hill for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA (10/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

155. Permit 6560 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Derick Anderson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (10/15/18) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

156. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

157. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.